
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Pat Apple. Chaimian 
Shari Feist Albrecht. Commissioner 
Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner 

February 2, 2017 

Tim A. Splechter, President 

NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 
l 7-TRAM-316-PEN 

TS Construction General Contractors, Inc. 
1586 Highway 54 
Yates Center, Kansas 66783 

Phone: 785-271-3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam l3rownback, Governor 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment for violation of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, 
Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted on January 4, 2017, by Kansas 
Corporation Commission Special Investigator Michael Heenan. For a full description of the penalty and 
process please refer to the Order that is attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: 

You have been assessed a $1,500 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from service of this Penalty 
Order to pay the fine amount. Check or money order must be made payable to the Kansas Comoration 
Commission. Payment is to be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation 
Commission at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and must include a reference to the 
docket number of this proceeding. Credit card payment may be made by faxing your credit card 
information to the Transportation Office at 785-271-3124, using the KCC's credit card payment form 
found at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/creditcard.pdf. 

You must attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and 
provide Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for the safety seminar 
can be found at the Commission's website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safetv meetings.htm. 

You must submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within the next 18 months. Staff 
will contact you at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY: You have the right to request a hearing. A request for hearing 
must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Respondent must 
submit an original and seven (7) copies of the request to the Commission's Secretary at 1500 S.W. 
Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date stamped on the last page 
of the Penalty Order. K.A.R. 82-1-215; K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: 

Failure to pay the fine amount within thirty (30) days of service of the Penalty Order, or in the 
alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen ( 15) days from service of the Penalty 
Order will result in the attached Order becoming a Final Order and may result in the additional sanction 
of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Pat Apple, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht 
Jay Scott Emler 

In the Matter of the Investigation of TS ) 
Construction General Contractors, Inc., of ) 
Yates Center, Kansas, Regarding the Violation ) 
of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and ) Docket No. 17-TRAM-316-PEN 
Regulations and the Commission's Authority to ) 
Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the ) 
Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. ) 

PENALTY ORDER 

~ : ;.. ; '. ·'· · .. · ~· 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, having been briefed on the issue by the Director of 

the Commission's Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-

1,114b and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 

to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. TS Construction General Contractors, Inc. (TS Construction) operates under 

USDOT number 942565. 

5. TS Construction is an intrastate carrier that excavates and moves dirt. It owns 

four trucks and 4 trailers and employs two CDL drivers. 

6. TS Construction is a private motor carrier which primarily hauls motor vehicles, 

construction, gravel and dirt. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on January 4, 2017, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator Michael Heenan conducted a compliance review 

of the operations of TS Construction. A copy of the safety compliance review is included in this 

Penalty Order as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of this 

investigation, Mr. Heenan identified four (4) violations of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. 

a. On November 29, 2016, TS Construction required or permitted its driver, 

Duane Evans, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

1995 Ford L9000 10 wheel dump truck, VIN ending in 70843, GVWR 

greater than 53,000 lbs., in intrastate commerce in and around the area of 

Yates Center, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by KCC Written Statement 

of Tim A. Splechter, President of the company, dated January 4, 2017, a 
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copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "B" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, TS 

Construction failed to maintain a copy of the motor vehicle record (MVR) 

in its driver's qualification file. TS Construction's failure to maintain a 

copy of the motor vehicle record received from each State in the driver 

qualification file is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 391.51(b)(2), as adopted by 

K.A.R. 82-4-3, and as authorized by K.S.A. 66-1,129. Staff recommends 

a fine of $100. 

b. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, TS 

Construction had not implemented an alcohol and/or controlled substance 

program to randomly test its CDL drivers. The carrier's failure to 

establish an alcohol and/or controlled substances program for its COL 

drivers that complies with the procedures established in 49 C.F.R. 382.105 

as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.l 15(a), as 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c, and as authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-

1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $650. 

c. On September 29, 2016, TS Construction required or permitted its driver, 

Duane Evans, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

2000 Dodge 1 ton flatbed pickup, VIN ending in 209490, GVWR of 

10,001 to 14,000 lbs., in intrastate commerce from Yates Center, Kansas 

to Pittsburg, Kansas. The carrier could not remember which trailer was 

used in this transportation to transport the large load of plastic pipe. The 

three trailers owned by the carrier have a GVWR of 22,000 lbs. to 22,500 
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lbs. This trip is evidenced by Invoice No. 16-527, dated December 20, 

2016, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "C" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. The actual delivery date of the material on the 

invoice was September 29, 2016. At the time of this transportation, the 

driver drove 86.9 miles as per Google Trips. This requires private carrier 

authority from the state of Kansas. TS Construction does not have private 

carrier authority. The carrier's commercial operation of motor vehicles 

prior to obtaining and maintaining proper Commission authority is a 

violation of K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,111 and 49 C.F.R. 392.2, as adopted 

by K.A.R. 82-4-3h and authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff 

recommends a fine of $500. 

d. On November 29, 2016, TS Construction required or permitted its driver, 

Timothy A. Splechter, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor 

vehicle, a 1983 Peterbilt tractor, VIN ending in 156437, GVWR greater 

than 33,000 lbs., pulling a 2001 Fontaine Detach trailer, VIN ending in 

98978, GVWR 60,000 lbs., in intrastate commerce in and around the area 

of Yates Center, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by Drivers' Time Record, 

a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "D" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. At the time of the transportation, TS 

Construction failed to require its driver to be medically examined and 

certified that he is physically fit to operate the CDL motor vehicle. His 

medical certificate expired in late 2016. The carrier's failure to confirm 

that each of its drivers are medically examined and certified prior to 
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requiring or permitting the operation of a commercial motor vehicle and 

maintaining documentation of the medical certificate in the driver 

qualification file is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 391.45(b)(l) and 49 C.F.R. 

391.51(b)(7)(i), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, and as authorized by 

K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine in the amount of 

$250. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find TS 

Construction committed four ( 4) violations of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including 

various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the 

Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $1,500 for four (4) violations of 

the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

10. Staff further recommends that TS Construction be required to attend a 

Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with 

written proof of attendance. A schedule of the dates and locations for the safety seminar can be 

found on the Commission's website at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety _meetings.htm. 

11. Finally, Staff recommends that TS Construction submit to one follow-up safety 

compliance review within the next eighteen ( 18) months. Staff will contact the motor carrier at a 

later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 
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V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

12. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over TS Construction because it is a 

motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108. 

13. The Commission finds TS Construction committed four (4) violations of Kansas 

law that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore 

subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. TS Construction General Contractors, Inc., of Yates Center, Kansas is hereby 

assessed a $1,500 civil penalty for four (4) violations of Kansas law governing the regulation of 

motor carriers, the Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor 

Carrier Safety Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 

B. TS Construction is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 

seminar within the next ninety (90) days and is to provide Staff with written proof of attendance. 

Further, TS Construction is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within 

the next eighteen (18) months. 

C. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may 

request a hearing on the above issues by submitting a written request, setting forth the 

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, to the Commission's Secretary, at 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of 

this Order. If service is by certified mail, service is complete upon the date delivered shown on 

the Domestic Return Receipt. Hearings will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to 

timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of TS Construction's right to a hearing, and this 
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Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessmg a $1,500 civil penalty against TS 

Construction, and ordering TS Construction to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar 

within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with written proof of attendance, and to 

submit to a safety compliance review within eighteen ( 18) months from the date of service of this 

Order. 

D. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings 

by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a 

corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the 

Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest. 

K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or 

less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 

2016 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

E. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty is due in thirty 

(30) days from date of service of this Order. Checks and Money Orders shall be payable to the 

Kansas Corporation Commission. For credit card payments, include type of card (Visa, 

MasterCard, Discover, or American Express), account number and expiration date. Payments shall 

be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation Commission, 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604. The payment shall include a reference to the docket 

number of this proceeding. 

F. Failure to pay the $1,500 civil penalty within thirty (30) days of the service of this 

Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1, 105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions of this Order, 

may result in suspension of TS Construction's motor carrier operating authority without further 

notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include, but not limited 
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to, the issuance and enforcement of out-of-service and/or cease and desist orders, and any other 

remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice. 

G. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Apple, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Emler, Commissioner 

Dated: FEB 0 2 2017 

Secretary to the Commission 

AAL 

8 

Order Mailed Date 

FEB 0 3 2017 



ATTACHMENT ''A'' 



Kansas Co oration Commission 

US DOT# 
942565 

Legal: TS CONSTRUCTION GENERAL CONTRACTORS INC 

O ratln OBA : TS CONSTRUCTION 

IMC/MX#: Federal Tax 10-(EIN} 

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) 

Scope: Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company facility in the U. S. 

Operation T pes Interstate Intrastate 

Territory: C 

I NIA HM Business: Corporation 

I NIA NIA Gross Revenue: - foryearending: 12131/2015 

I N/A 

I 

! 
I 
I 

l
l Contact Name: Tim A Splechte1 

Phone numbers: (1) 

! E·Mail Address: 

Company Malling Address: 

1586 HIGHWAY 54 
YATES CENTER, KS 66783-5201 

Carrier Classlflcation 
Private Property 

Cargo Classification 

Fax 

Motor Vehicles Construction Other: gravel and dirt 

Hazardous Materials 
9 Miscellaneous HM 

Equipment 

Truck 
Trailer 

Carried Non-Bulk 

Owned Term Leased Tri Leased 
3 0 0 
4 0 0 

ower units used in the U.S.:4 
ercentage of time used in the U.S.: 100 

Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM? No 
Is an HM Permit required? NIA 

Driver lnfonnatlon 

Truck Tractor 

Inter Intra 
< 100 Miies: 2 

>= 100 Miles: 

Average trip leased drivers/month: O 
Total Drivers: 2 

COL Drivers: 2 

Owned Term leased Tri Leased 
1 0 0 

1/412017 3:08:50 PM Page 1 of2 ~11u~1u1m~111m1m~m111mm1111 Capri 6.8.10.2 
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i 
FEDERAL 

T S CONSTRUCTION (TS CONSTRUCTION GENERAL CONTRACT dba) 

U S. DOT #: 942565 

Part B Violations 

Primary: 382.115(a) 
Discovered 

1 

Description 

Checked 
1 

Review Date: 

1 01m412017 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

0 0 

Failing to implement an alcohol and/or controlled substances testing program on the date the employer begins commercial 
motor vehicle operations. 
Example 
Driver name: 
Trip date: 11-29-16 , 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, the driver listed above hauled gravel to a location in Yates Center Ks. 
The above driver operated a 54000 lb 10 wheel dump truck. At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, the carrier had 
not enrolled in any random drug and alcohol testing program due to a stated misunderstanding in reference to the regulation. 
The other druc testina violations oreclude to the fact that the carrier had no ~ rogram. 

2 Primary: 391.45(b)(1) DriversNehicles 
ST ATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

1 2 1 2 

Description 
Using a dnver not medically certified. 
Example 
Driver name:········ 
Trip date: 11-29-16 
At the time of this trip. and the time of this review, the driver listed above hauled equipment to a location in rural Yates Center 

Ks. -The carrier had a copy of the medical certificate for his driver ~is driver, , had recently retired from a 
truck driving job and provided his medicaL The carrier/driver,~ had not had a medical since December of 2015 as he 
believed that due to information found on State of Kansas Website that he was exceoted from this reaulation. 

_ .. "·~-~ ,_ ... ,.,,.,. d .. .,. .. _,_ • .,. 

3 Primary: 391.51(b)(1) 
STATE 

CFR Equivalent: 391.51 (b)(1) 

Description 

Discovered 
1 

Failing to maintain driver's employment application in driver's qualification file. 
Example 
Driver name: -­
Trip date: 11-~ 

Checked 
2 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

1 2 

At the time of this trip, and the time of this review. the driver listed above hauled gravel to a location in Yates Center Ks. 
The carrier was exem,P.t economic authority for the load, but subject to safety authority. 

4 Primary: 391.51(b)(2) 
STATE 

CFR Equivalent: 391.51(b)(2) 

Description 

Discovered 
1 

Checked 
2 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

1 2 

Driver Investigation History file must contain a copy of the response by each State agency concerning a driver's driving record 
pursuant to §391.23(a)(1 }: 
Example 
Driver name: ••••• 
Trip date: 11-29-16 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, the d:-iver listed above hauled gravel to a location in Yates Center Ks. 
The carrier was exempt economic authority for the loac, but subject to safety authority. This driver had no MVR within 30 days 

__ of hi§_hlfJDil.10-1?-1.§.:__. ________________________________________ __) 

11912017 2:32:58 PM Page 1 of 3 
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5 
STATE 

T S CONSTRUCTION (TS CONSTRUCTION GENERAL CONTRACT dba) 

U.S. DOT#: 942565 

Part B Violations 

Primary: 391.51 (b)(3) 
Discovered 

1 
Checked 

2 

Review Date: 

01/0412017 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

1 2 CFR Equivalent 391.51(b)(3) 
r--~~~~~'--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~~~-l 

Description 
Failing to maintain road test certificate in driver's qualification file. or copy of license or certificate the motor carrier accepted as 
equivalent 
Example 
Driver name: 
Trip date: 11·29·16 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, the driver listed above hauled gravel to a location in Yates Center Ks. 
The carrier was exempt economic authority for the load, but subject to safety authority. The carrier had one road test or road 
test equivalent in file, but none for himself. Carrier believed he had copy of his COL however it could not be 
loca!_~<;L_____ .• .,. __ 

6 
STATE 

Primary: 391.51(b)(4) Drivers/Vehicles 
Discovered 

2 
Checked 

2 
In Violation Checked 

CFR Equivalent: 391.51(b)(4) 2 2 
Description 
Failing to maintain the responses of each State agency to the annual driver record inquiry required by 391.25(a). 
Example 
Driver name:•••••• 
Trip date: 11·29-16 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, the driver listed above hauled gravel to a location in Yates Center Ks. 
This carrier had a USDOT since 2001 but had only one MVR dated in each driver file 12/09/16 which was obtained after the I 
carrier was advised of this review on 11·18-16. The carrier failed to have a MVR for each driver ~st eve 12 l]gn~___J 

7 Primary. 391.51(b)(5) 1 DriversNehicles I 
ST A TE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked ; 

CFR Equivalent 391.51 (b)(5) 2 2 2 2 I --- --- --·--
Description 
Faillng to maintain a note relating to the annual review of the driver's driving record as required by 391.25(c}(2). 
Example 
Driver name:••••• 
Trip date: 11-29-16 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, the d~iver listed above hauled gravel to a location in Yates Center Ks. 
The carrier failed to have ~.!:1.'t~:'.~ual_ rev!_~w in either drive~!~= -·-·----

8 I Primary. 391.51(b)(6} I 
ST A TE Discovered 

1 
_____ __._CFR Equivalent 39151 {b)(6) 2 

Description 
Failing to maintain a ltst or cer1ificate relming to violations of motor vehicle laws and ordinances required by 391 .27. 
Example 
Driver name: 
Trip date: 11-<'.'.,- ) J 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, the driver listed above hauled gravel to a location in Yates Center Ks. 
The carrier fail~J.Q..h?...Y~ .. ~...Y. certification of violations In the driver ftle. 

----'-'-'--"'--'---'-------~----~~~~~---~· 

11912017 2 32 58 PM Page 2 of 3 
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T S CONSTRUCTION (TS CONSTRUCTION GENERAL CONTRACT dba) 

U.S. DOT#: 942565 

Review Date: 

01/04/2017 

I 9 _Lrimary: 66-1,111 
J STATE 

'---~··-. CFR Equivalent: 392.2 
Description 
No Private C~ 
Driver name:~ 
Trip date: 09-29-16 
Destination: Pittsburg Ks 
Origination: Yates Center Ks 
86 miles 

Part 8 Violations 

Checked 
1 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

0 0 -·-'----------i 

At the time of this trip and the tiime of this review the driver had made the above trip to Vinylplex in Pittsburg Ks to pick up 
plastic pipe to bring back the Yates Center for the carrier inventory to be sold or used for the purpose of sale. Carrier reported 
that he has customers that come to his location and buy and pick up pipe and he uses pipe in the terrace, pond, and septic 
work. 

Safety Fitness Rating Information: 
Total Miles Operated 
Recordable Accidents 

Your proposed safety rating is : 

20,000 
0 

OOS Vehicle (CR): 0 
Number of Vehicle Inspected (CR): 0 

OOS Vehicle (MCMIS): 0 
Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): 0 

This Review is not Rated. 

1/912017 2:32:58 PM Page 3 of 3 
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·--------·· . ··- ·------- . ····-·-------·-------··· 

TS CONSTRUCTION (TS CONSTHUCTtmJ GENERAL CONTRACT db;;) 

Part 8 Requirements ancl/or Recommendations 

4. V"'J;tnin i o aa·y'S send a letter to o~;r office exp!a:ning y,;u; ac~t:ns tc~,c:"""i !o reff»eay a non-cornp:ian.::s status ~;1J~t t::.; 
Kansas (::c'THTI'~,~ :::;:~ 1f/:SC1 S~V ,t..,rrr».\;!-:(-rid RfJ Topr~k;·: ~<S fit:.00~!-i.!~)77 

i\~:f..:Gt;:1:) (7~71"; [ <~·.te!q~0n 

6. f'\i Drl\ter File~ 2fi2 to 1nclt.d2 2. prope('/ s;gn::~.J and [~t.t~Cutea r~oa:J Tt:-st ctn~·1 i~c2d Test Ce:t:fca;0 for Corn~T>:~fCJ2'. 
~Jiotor Vch1,:!2s ,t:, curren~ Cl)L rnay bE: useci tn p!0ce of Ro~Jd Test or Cc-:uf:cc:tc: T;:v1k vct·Hch:;:; ~,·1·_r1 c_~r-,j 
tra;~ers an: exernpt frc/r ~:'.!zy~·.::r; t-.~ (:[J~ 1!·1 p«,3ce ot •_t~1e rc~E! :e~=:-: 

7~ E?.cr: Onv,:::r ()u8Lf:c2~1J:: F1:c :ii:_.E;: cv;1:2~:-i :! r,.r;)psn·. exe;--L~t::-::! ;:·-:c; 
Re 1;;12~v c/ R1~:::ord -:::: 1- 1nh.:~c<! 

9. DrNers rnay not chve "' Ci,1\/ 1;·1>.:rstti'.t': or mtrac;t21tc l n,-::ss the)· havi: bf:'°'n 
r/~?:'' !<~£'<'. (~ ~··t·f1:;a:c C:'./l.:.~:··; '2..: q• ":,~:~--:;: 

11. For2d 
Cornp;~an::e S:i·.;es Twn~-: ;Jrc! fv\ .. =r't:>J C . .;rr~p:L1fV>· \·v:~~: Fr . .-tc:SRt..:. «v1;1 nr;t :;c-;1.,re l1\/'2'S ~'~t.J ~:,~:::< .. ~ 

s.:h't.~~. yOlJ t L:.t;">~··:s:-:-~ ~. ·::c;~-·~;)1 Tr::::.·-::q;1 :''C't; ,~~: .. ~.r~ :c1.. .• : i:usi~-~-:·:;:~ .~·j :-~~J 1 -,-::c:;-,pi1~:~.~:c>::- a.,:t·,,:::L:s ::.J,"" 

t1::!:1 y·ou urn .. ~~~rst~i~Y! bc~:-:t:~ft~":l ~/ ( n1n~.:!-~1n~,.: ~c, \hJtH !,;u'>,...i;~/~ ::~nd \'-,! '/ s;.1t(~t} 1:·-; nc<)'J t'u~:\nc··~~~ 

• N()T!C.E ;,., f<l~>.::rr: i::,:1ti C..J\ 1~;.;t·~;::::t~d \,'lO a~·,0:~<., 1~'j~ th.,<- ~;2rnf: oi re\::;i\,~rj :1C',1:::: :..Jr c:it:t.::D: 

S~'j''7!t: Par: ~~1 T:t~e . .-::~1 Ced·: c·~· ;::_::-:~er2l 

' - 7''; 



-~·······-·····-~------·-···~----··-· .. ~----· _ .. 

TS CONSTRUCTION (TS CONSTHUCT!GN GENERAL CO~JTRACT dba) 

Part B Requirements andfor Recommendations 

sarne ~\J:: of Tine£.~! Codt; of Ft-;dera" df3C2,\'•:;r._:<1 .n ;J·":, 0f~.t;r r:ne C1 rI1:ne cK:sed 
enforcen1~:~nt 2r;t~ons \V:Tt;:n 2 st-,.;: yt __ ~nr Pt!r1cd and:(~r '.,'1C/a~:nnt:;. ,1f a '-':r ucal ·c·gula~'.Gn 1~1 U1e sc.1rne Pt:·Ft of ·r,u-= .:10 
Co-Je cf Fede:ai uiscc.:veieo j''l .:Y11nves1 ga:icn a~rer t':.:c c,. i;-.~yc c:ose:J eniorcerner,t actions v~,:U1,n a SL\ 

• t~OTICE 49 CFR Part 391 23 re~Junr::s nroSP':?Ctrvt7 erriolo·;~~:rs L: 8t ;.1 rr11n:rnun1. ln'lest 1:Ja:e a d:1vt~r's 
informaticn crash record, and nlco!~o; and corit:"0!lc 1:~ Sl;b:~!3.r"r,,~s ~;ist;::r-; frcr-i s; e111p>:yefs the d"i\,ier \vcrkeJ ftJr 

\\:t~~1r' t·~t.?z pre'-.·10~~5 3 yr.:2::: 

Th~ Pre-En1ployn1er;t Proqrzi:i1tPSP'1s ;:, s:::rc·er1~~n tc(::l t_f·~zH :;s~;;s!s n101or r:0r::ers in 1nv:2st1qzlt1no c:rasJ'i 
history 3nd roacls:de safet'y - of prcsptcoc~:ve c;qvers TIH-.? PSP ;11'01.vo: rnotcr carr:ers re purct1asf; § yf;2t 
Of Cra<;h Gt)CJ JrL:: :1 years Of '"•)2GSU"j£; ti~:::}.:·f<tiDn d3!3 f~';"";f:""; :ll(; f-.-,_;(lt,::,;a~ i.:1~.::or C{·~rr!(J f'<::r~~:~.st:CJ:!:n c.,, 

n=rv;CSl\! f1,;iotor Carrf8f \\'1an2g~rnf..;nt lr1h.:nr~at'.<Jn Syster:1 (fi1':~v11:;1 F::;:::or:J5 are c1v0ddble h~)UfS (.3 day VL':} VVeU 
rE:quest L1ctc.r carr e~s sr-culd vis-t th--:: fc!!O\\H"i:=J "<t·1e:)s1k: f,:; n:cr{: :;1fryT:1at1t_;r' 

~lt:p /i'f,,,V.'\\' GSO frrc'--.;J:1 ·:J:J~ 2:~r,\/ 

• .: ... :! fftotor carriers and truck ~jnvers a .. e ~eeded :of gr~t agatns: t;::Tclrtst:l c1no r111a·~;~,;r.g '{Ju cculd bA 8 tarpe~ 
Protect ycur trucr.s /~>ur cs1s10 0nd your ~;Jcit-t,.:;:s 

12. i~Jake certain ti:a: al! drivt"::rs of ccn1nitrc1al rnotor v£;'1>C)t?.s i101>::: a rt,~::;rd clH?c.~ of their r.Jrivlf19 rt:corc! ct least ever/ 
~: rnonths ..-':1r1(j \.V::~11n 30 c!ay~~ <J~ tr:c<r 1n:t,;_1! .:;.rt':~~·tcvt-rr::~Pt 

'13. ~;1:;ke C'2rtain that 8H CD:... tHick:ers lt\:tt or.:~ratt~ t:OL '1enicres 21:·-::: !". n !'3ne101i c!:ua an~1 n!cor1ol tes:inu ;;2'.~:c:Lnr: 
\ViP1 oriy other (:Ol. Of>2f,:1tor:; Thi:~ gn~·es c:CL ope; a:c;;--~, f~-.J ~rvJ (:;q,;,;\ ctiaric:e i;f :::,-:;;i:;•:Jio:-, f::;r 1.!ru~1,_,c~r;c Zi'.,,:c:~>:'. 
t 1~s~1nG 

14N Provide ::H1n 1;/:n2r op(-;: dhJfS ',//it:! a (jftJ~.'. d'."KJ 3;:.~J~"H)! pc!;·:.; 
t;·:e ernp!.Jyc-~:, -~ . .r O'/:ne1 ere":::-~:~-~~ t:a:; ;;er~:r~ G· ~L :'."" ~: cr~r:::: of t~1::: 

ccntents 

Tt1f: .. ~111- ;;:-0\ :,-1·:7 c~ s1~~11,~rurr:: pt;;-lP :n 
:c h::::1C: i.;:~8 rL12~:; .r. tJCt _; 1 1d 0.:: 1 ·~<::1~~d :ts 

15. Prc.,ncie that the~ c:/7:p;_1~r; s1i::erv::-;c!:: ~is:,e~J t>:.:'0'} .. · h'.l::~ t-;t-:e1'"' :--~p-,e·:-: a""'.d ::e:-:iL:~(; ~/::tt: ;:~;!'"1'""q ::: 3~ca!-1:_; ?'::: 

16. 

(irug at;qse ancl prov1ri•2 P11s :-:qfnc•;;:;; ~~or» n1 :?iKI ,:,-:r:1',r,;0:1- --

,/ 
Jlv~ .. , 

'<,; ',. 
'. 
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ATTACHMENT "B" 



Signed Statement of Tim A Splechter 
iRepresentative of Motor Carrier TS Construction General Contractors Inc. 
!USDOT# 942565 

Page 1of1 

;1, Tim A Splechter, voluntarily give the following statement to Michael Heenan, who has 
!identified himself as a Special Investigator for the State Of Kansas, Kansas Corporation 
!Commission. No threats or promises have been made to me in exchange for this 
1statement. 

!NARRATIVE: 
! 

!I. Tim A Spiechter, would like to state for the record that I am the owner/operator and working for 
!-;-s Construction General Contractors lnc. 

enclosed invoice provided datEd 12-20 15 w2s for work perfo~·med on 11-29-16 by Duane 

;Evans for Donald Jacobs of Yates Center. 

i 
!The date on the billing wa'., actually tne invoice d<:tc. hcwr::vcr. :he work was performed on 11 29 

116. Jacobs hcid rock delivered for feeding area for cattle. 
! 

have read the foregoing-·;\;1-;~::;-~,~t consi;;tinp, oi __ 1_p.::ge(s). It :s true, ,:1ccurate and c;:;;i~t·~·t; ! 
best of my knowiedge. ! reviewed any ch;rnr,cs and they bear rny initials. 

sign this statement under the penalty of perjury in the presence of Michael 

01-04-17 



ATTACHMENT "C" 



TS Construction General Contractors, Inc. 

1586 Highway 54 
Yates Center, KS 66783 
Tim Splechter Owner 

Bill To 

Quantity 

IS.SS Rock 3n clean 
98.05 Rock base 

Description 

8 Dump Truck Hour 
Woodson County Sales Tax 

There will be a finance charge of21 % APR applied to past due accounts. Minimum late 
charge $5.00. 

Phone# E-mail 

620 496 6100 tasplechter@yahoo.com 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

12/2012016 16-527 

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

10.25 159.39 
8.40 823.62 

100.00 800.00 
1.50% 0.00 

Total $1,783.01 



ATTACHMENT "D" 



I 

I 

I 

I 
l 

I 

DRIVER'S TIME RECORD (100 air-mile radius) 

--- .G __ Month Jj_ Year 4 Driver's Name (print) ) t""·VV'""' ,...# r I t'""' Employee No. 
( 1-

DRIVERS MAY PREPARE THIS REPORT INSTEAD OF INTERMITTENT DRIVERS 
"DRIVERS DAILY LOG" IF THE FOLLO\MNG APPLIES: 
•Operates within 100 air-mile radius of the normal worl< Shan complete this form for 7 days preceding 
reporting location. any day driving Is perfonned. This lndudes the 

•Ret11ms to normal work reporting location and is released preceding month. 
from work within 12 consecutive hours. 

•At least 10 consecutive hours off duty separate each 12 
hours on duty. 

Date Start Time End Time Total Truck Trip Information 
Hours Number TO ·FROM 

1 
2 
3 
4 I 

' 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
I 

i 
13 l 

14 I ..... 
15 ~~ 10 ~ 7 .. ? Ppt-.t. LoA=J/ 
16 

v 
I 

I 

17 
18 
19 i I 

20 I f 
i 

21 I l I 

22 ! 
23 {/CO f 2 '3CJ I I//.,_ f?ef 'f / ,, r\ // 

24 I i 

25 i 
I 

26 
27 
28 /"'. 

29 °1b'C' i /'"${1 2/h D~t<. t:.:.r)ct.-V' 
30 i 

j . 
31 i 

To be prepared monthly by each DOT certified driver unless time reco~ is e~clusively kept on Dnver's 
Daily Log. Indicate "days off." . Check box if no d~~~g Is performed dunn~ this !'"onth and the first 7 days 
of the following month. Mail this report to your D1v1s1on Manager of Admlmstrat1on. 

20b 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

17-TRAM-316-PEN 
I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on _~F~FR~0~2~70~1~7 __ _ 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a. latif@kcc.ks.gov 

TIM A. SPLECHTER, OWNER/OPERATOR 
TS CONSTRUCTION GENERAL CONTRACTORS, INC. 
1586 HIGHWAY 54 
YATES CENTER, KS 66783-5201 
tasplechter@yahoo.com 

IS/ DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

nror=1r Mailed Dat8 

FEB 0 3 2017 


